



R5TA Meeting Minutes – November 17th, 2020

Members in Attendance:

Brent Peterson	Jim Cole	Mark Boren
David Sherwood	Casey Pape	Brandt Enright
Rose Douglass	Andy Fisher	Kyle Orozco
Tom Soward	Chris Heppel	Jim Bailor
Patrick Watson	Robert Farino	

Call to order: 0900

Minutes from Previous Meeting:

Jim Bailor motioned to approve. Rose seconded. Approved as read.

Treasurers Report:

No report

Committee Reports:

DLO: Nothing new.

DPSST: Pumping the brakes, seeking clarification what trainings can continue.

LCC: No Report

OMB: Working on some permanent expanded scope to allow paramedics to administer immunizations, EMTs to administer Covid tests and EMTs to administer epi-pens for asthma

MCB: Meeting scheduled for first Tuesday next month. Last meeting went through some protocols.

Classes:

- Just finished online wildland classes. Not much feedback but no one complained. A little clunky at times but it worked pretty well
- HazMat Awareness scheduled for this weekend. Working with the instructor to familiarize himself with the Zoom platform and offer a virtual class in the near future.
- Verifying grant funding and then will proceed with scheduling of the Leadership In Supervision series. Will not be offered virtually.
- Fire Officer 2 in the works
- Peace Health finishing up live, virtual EMT refreshers in December but willing to continue classes depending on local interest. www.emscoordinator.com



Old Business:

- Zoom Pro package purchased and in use
- Links for virtual diversity training was emailed out. Contact Robert Farino if needed again
- **Rose Douglass motioned to donate \$2,000 to Lane County Max Muscle Firefighter Fitness Challenge. Andy Fisher seconded. Motion Carried.**
www.facebook.com/maxmusclefirefighterchallenge

New Business:

- Suggest creating a R5TA DropBox (or similar platform) to store bylaws, minutes, and other documentation

Good of the Order:

- LFA finishing up recruit academy. Will have another academy next spring.
- LFA and ESF have spent considerable time immersed in Covid policy/prevention and are willing to share their knowledge. Contact Rose if you have questions or need help with correct use of PPE, separation guidelines, the quarantine process, and other related issues.

Meeting Adjourned: 9:53

Next Meeting: 9:00 am, December 15th, 2020 via Zoom

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85971702781?pwd=c2NDMVJKb2crMzd1TE8xMURzS3VaUT09>

Respectfully submitted,
Brent Peterson, R5TA Secretary